



FROST ROAD ELEMENTARY PAC

AGENDA

SEPT 18, 2024

We respectfully acknowledge that our school resides on the traditional, unceded and shared territories of the Katzie, Kwantlen and Semiahmoo First Nations.

Chair

- Review and adoption of May 2024 meeting minutes
- Welcome and quick introductions.
- Review of meeting functions on zoom - raising hand etc.
- Reminder to type your email address in chat if you would like to receive an emailed copy of the meeting minutes.
- Email frostroadpac@gmail.com if you would like to be added to the PAC general chat group on WhatsApp.

District PAC Representative

- Review “What is a PAC” to kick-off our first meeting of the school year.

Principal’s report

- School news and updates

Questions for School:

- RE Crossing guards for the two crosswalks on 162 street.
 - How do schools arrange crossing guards?
 - Is this a paid position or volunteer activity?
- RE Terry Fox run
 - It was hot last year; can we organize a misting tent or a water table?
 - Suggestion to have parents to host a water table.

Treasurer’s report

- Review the proposed budget for the year.
- Review of withdrawals/ deposits in our PAC bank account.

Questions:

- RE Gr. 6 concession stand at Sports Day.
 - Does PAC contribute any funds toward this?
 - Can PAC and Gr. 6 Parents work together and split the proceeds?

- RE Purchasing Frost Road t-shirts for all students.
 - Do we have the budget for this?

Other

- Schoolwide Activity: Photobooth for December.
 - This is something we've done for the past few years. It's usually a hit.
 - Our preferred vendor is available on Tuesday, December 17. If all in favor, we will schedule it.

- Purdy's Chocolates Fundraiser – are we going to do one this year?
 - What will the money raised be used for?
 - In the past we were fundraising for technology upgrades for the school.

- Fun Lunch
 - Proposed dates: October 31 Halloween Fun Lunch
 - November 29 (First choice) or November 22.

Other questions & comments, time permitting. If we don't get to a question, we will add it to next month's agenda.

**Agenda items need to be relevant and pertinent to PAC meetings/ no private discussions will take place that should be done with administration.*